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4Angelo Ciarbusso *
., . f: . ,

Director, Division of Reactor Licensing ' ' ' ' ' ' ,

')M
", . ,,.

United States :iuclear P.cgulatory Cetmission *

h
'''

Vashington, D. C. 20545 /

Dear Sir: ''

Enclosed are two copics of our revised security plan and re-
placement pages for Appendix A. This revision is necessary for the I
following rocscns:

( (. 'd ( d .
,1. To corrcet prior crrors - '

,,
2. To add updat:d information

. .,/'g,.'' |
e

3. To cc:,, ply uith our response to the security violation, ',',,g ' ,iI Jcited to us on ::2v 20,1975 by 'fr. Dou>; Schuster !
4. To car. ply with the Onnual accurity plan evaluation g/',,,..-

and to 1:..;> rove security

The reviced security plan is intended to replace the original
<

text of the security plan dcted Augu',t. 21, 1974 and to replace the |lettors of corrcct1on .and additions dated August 29, Oct.bor 28, !

and :iovc=ber 27, 1974.

We requent verifiLation and approva) of our security system.

Sincercly, 7

N%M S/
Thomas E. Ilichs
Director

, .-|(, . - ..s | - Nuclear Energy Laboratory\,,.,_.''-
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